

Moore, Tania

From: Fikes, Cathy
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2022 12:38 PM
To: Agenda Alerts
Subject: FW: Items #1 and #2; Special City Council meeting of 6/14/2022

From: Gino J. Bruno <gbruno@socal.rr.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2022 10:03 AM
To: CITY COUNCIL <city.council@surfcity-hb.org>
Cc: Joyce, Sean <Sean.Joyce@surfcity-hb.org>; Gates, Michael <Michael.Gates@surfcity-hb.org>
Subject: Items #1 and #2; Special City Council meeting of 6/14/2022

Council members:

As we all know, the Orange County Power Authority is under fire from the California Public Utilities Commission, the OCPA having received a 'citation' relating to a "Resource Adequacy proceeding," as a result of which the OCPA has been fined some \$2 million.

On May 23rd, I filed a CPRA request with both the CEO, Brian Probolsky, and General Counsel, Ryan Baron, Esq., of OCPA to obtain a copy of the 'citation,' and am statutorily entitled to receive a response to my request within 10 days [Government Code § 6253(c)]; of course, I received no response.

On June 8th, I sent a follow-up reminder/request to the General Counsel for OCPA, Mr. Baron, and received the following 'auto-reply': "I am out of the office on parenthood leave until July 11. I will return your email [sic] at my soonest convenience. If you need immediate assistance, please contact my assistant, Monica Brozowski, at (925) 977-3306 or Monica.Brozowski@bbklaw.com."

I immediately sent a follow-up email to Ms. Brozowski at the email address provided by Mr. Baron, and received the following message: "'Monica.Brozowski@bbklaw.com.' on 6/8/2022 9:19 PM Server error: 'Invalid recipient'"

Both the name 'Monica Brozowski' and the phone number '925-977-3306' are associated with a house on Channing Way in Berkeley that contains 2 bedrooms and one bath in 965 square feet.

In the absence of the General Counsel, Mr. Baron, who is fulfilling the duties and obligations of that position for OCPA?

Thank you.

Gino J. Bruno
Huntington Beach

**SUPPLEMENTAL
COMMUNICATION**

Meeting Date: 6/14/2022
Agenda Item No.: #1 (22-534)